



United Student Government

April 16th, 2024 | 4:45 - 6:15 pm | LOCATION: Readable | General Meeting

Call to Order:	
Readable Minutes	
Roll Call:	
◆ Vivianna Samite-Estevez, Advisor	◆ Giselle Ponce-Bautista, Commuter Student Representative
◆ Kayla Biege, President	◆ Michaela Wilcox, Commuter Student Representative
◆ Liliana Brockway, Executive VP	◆ Emily Alonge, North Campus Representative
◆ Cielo Disla, VP of Club Outreach	◆ Jasmine Danweber, North Campus Representative
◆ Grace DiDomenico, VP of Finance	◆ Lyana Cintron, South Campus Representative
◆ Elizabeth Kameen, VP of Internal Operations	◆ Sam Rosas, South Campus Representative
◆ Aylia Mahon, VP of Student Engagement	◆ AJ Minnich, Class of 2025 Liaison
◆ Katelyn Donovan, Senator of Campus Life	◆ Ryan Younes, Class of 2025 Liaison
◆ Ryan Burke, Senator of APPC	◆ Maryam Ibrahim, Class of 2026 Liaison
◆ Benjamin Fritz, Senator of Dining	◆ Alexander Dillon, Class of 2026 Liaison
◆ Margie Rayne, Senator of DEI	◆ Katie Appleman, Class of 2027 Liaison
◆ Za’Nya Wright, Senator of Student Wellness	
◆ Zachery Bingaman, Senator of Environmental Sustainability	
◆ Caillie Fish, Senator of Campus Engagement	
ABSENT:	
◆	
Guest:	
❖	
Approve Last Weeks Minutes	
- Motion: To approve last weeks Minutes	
- First: Kate	
- Second: Sam	



United Student Government

April 16th, 2024 | 4:45 - 6:15 pm | LOCATION: Readable | General Meeting

- Result: 22-0-0

ITEM	PRESENTER(S)
Introductions and Overview	
Welcome	Biege
Guest	
1. Name: a. Discussion Item:	Presenter
New Business	
Discretionary request: Amrhein Investment Club 1. Presentation Link a. Amount Requested: Around \$1300-\$1400 b. Request description: Would fund shirts, stickers, polos with Club Branding; actual cost right now is \$1270 c. Motion: Table until next semester under the stipulation that t-shirt sales could be open up to the general population i. First: Grace i. Second: Z 1. Result: 20-0-2 ii. Reasoning:	Presenter(s)
Internal Voting Items	
1. USG Member/Committee: Kinesthetic recreational activities for the students (KRAFTS) Club Application a. Motion: To approve i. First: Grace ii. Second: AJ 1. Result: 21-0-1 iii. Reasoning: N/A	Presenter
Unfinished Business	
1. USG Member/Committee: Sociology and Anthropology Club Application (Tabled from last week) b. Motion: To approve i. First: Aylia ii. Second: Margie 1. Result: 21-0-1 iii. Reasoning: Fixed student who was inactive	Presenter



United Student Government

April 16th, 2024 | 4:45 - 6:15 pm | LOCATION: Readable | General Meeting

Cabinet Meeting Update	
	Cabinet
Committee Update	
Club Outreach Committee 1. Thank you all for all the help and support at the ASD Club fair and for attending the last USG Club council meeting of the semester! 2. Club Charter Applications- KRAFTS, Sociology and Anthroplgy club	Disla
Finance Committee 1. 21 Reimbursements this week 2. 164 Year to date 3. More coming in...	DiDomenico
Internal Operations Committee 1. Scheduling time with Facilities to meet about hygiene products 2. Shirts distributed today	Kameen
Student Engagement Committee 1. Updated discounts, thrifty hound, and more meet-the-member posts are being posted! 2. Thank you all for the continued advertising and reposting of our Instagram posts! If you have not been reposting, please do so and continue the amazing work!	Mahon
Student-Year Class Liaison Updates	
Class of 2025 Liaisons 1.	Minnich and Younes
Class of 2026 Liaisons 1. No Updates	Ibrahim and Dillon
Class of 2027 Liaison 1.	Appleman
Population Representatives	
North Campus Representatives 1. No update	Alonge and Danweber
South Campus Representatives 1. No Update	Rosas and Cintron
Commuter Student Representatives 1.	Ponce and Wilcox
University Governance Committee Updates	
Dining Committee - No Update	Fritz



United Student Government

April 16th, 2024 | 4:45 - 6:15 pm | LOCATION: Readable | General Meeting

Academic Planning & Program Committee - N/A	Burke
Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Committee - Messaged President of spectrum about the gender inclusive floor wording	Rayne
Environmental Sustainability Committee - Nothing from Dr. Shari - Apparently the Pizza Box Containers are actually not for Recycling, and just an easy way to dispose of them for sports teams. I don't know if that changes our opinions of getting more of them, but we can talk about it	Bingaman
Student Wellness Committee - No update!	Wright
Campus Life Committee - No updates	Donovan
Campus Engagement Committee - Kayla and I created flyers for the Thrifty Hound Donations and we sent them to Dean Yates, Dean Loyd, Megan Ferguson, and several other administrators on campus to send out. These are the dates: - April 24th 12-2 in the PPHAC Atrium - April 28th 12-2 at several different locations (Hillsides, Volleyball court, Jo Smith tables, Dorm Circle, Benigna Statue, and Green area across from the HILL shuttle Stop) - I talked to ECO club and Athletics about getting volunteers for the 28th.	Fish
Parking Committee - No Update	Redacted
USG Signature Program Updates	
If there are any updates regarding a signature update it will be here 1. Signature Program a. Summary/Description	Presenter
USG Events Updates	
Any updates on upcoming USG events and debriefs on a recent event 1. a.	
Executive and Advisor Updates	
Biege	Biege and Samite



United Student Government

April 16th, 2024 | 4:45 - 6:15 pm | LOCATION: Readable | General Meeting

<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Lili and I are working on Constitution Updates - will be voting on the changes during meeting next week! 2. Retreat dates - August 9-11 <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. Reach out to me, Viv, and USG email account via email if you cannot attend - this is mandatory 3. I know this is a busy time of the semester - please continue to hang in there and keep pushing! Let me know if you need anything! <p>Viv</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. 	<p>Estevez</p>
General Remarks, Updates & Announcements	
<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. 	
Deferred Discussions	
End of Meeting	
<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Time of Adjournment - N/A 2. Approval of the minutes - 4/23 3. Clerk of the Assembly Signature - <i>Andrew Minnick</i> 	<p>Internal Operations Committee</p>